
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Baker, Larry
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) for event # NAPP2107730944
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 1:52:00 PM

RE: Incident #NAPP2107730944
 
Larry,
 
Your request for an extension to June 15th, 2021 is approved.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request for event # NAPP2107730944
 
All,
 
Apache Corporation would like an extension request to submit a remediation plan and  until
6/15/2021 due to we completed a soil bore on 6/8/2021 to 112 feet which appears to be dry to
determine depth of water and need to 72 hours to gauge the bore hole for water or lack of.  I need
that information complete to submit the remediation plan.  Please let me know if you have any
questions or wish to discuss.  Thanks and have a good day.  
 

BRUCE BAKER
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct  575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell  432-631-6982
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